
~?o~vaJuly 30,~ department of water, air and waste management

The Honorable Eugene Ruby

Mayor of Mystic
P.O. Box 67

Mystic, IA 52574

RE: Design Standard Variance Request

Wastewater Collection, Conveyance and Treatment System

Myst ic, Iowa
C190968 02

Dear Mayor Ruby:

The city's consulting engineer in a letter dated July 10, 1986, requested on

behalf of the city of Mystic, a variance from Section 13.10.4 of Chapter 12
of the Iowa Wastewater Design Standards, which concerns the location of valves

on discharge lines of submersible pump stations.

The plans and specifications propose locating the gate valves inside of the

grinder pump station wet wells in the horizontal portion of the discharge line.

Your engineer's justification for the variance is based on the fact that these

valves are included in the wet wells as part of the standard equipment package

offered by manufacturers. Also, the proposed gate valves come complete with

riser stems to allow operation of the valves from outside of the wet well.

Should interior gate valves not be allowed, these valves must be located out-

side of the wet well in buried valve boxes which, in the opinion of your engineer,

is less accessible than the valve inside the prefabricated pump station.

Although the above benefits may arise should the gate valves be located inside

the wet wells, we feel that those benefits dO not outweigh the fact that valves

located inside wet wells will be in a very corrosive environment which will

cause more frequent replacement. Furthermore, to replace a gate valve, the

operator will be subjected to a high risk of personal injury because he must
enter the wet well to replace inoperable valves.

Considering the minimal benefits of locating gate valves inside of wet wells and
the possibility of a decreased useful life of those valves and personal injury to

the operator, it is this Department's decision not to grant the variance.

Sincerely,

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION

OCQW1O)1~~
Darrell McAllister, Chief
Surface and Groundwater Protection Bureau

cc: French-Reneker-Assoc., Inc., Fairfield

Field Office 15DM:PG:CGW209F06.01

henry a. wallace building. 900 east grand. des moines. iowa 50319 • 515/281-8690
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